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51 UDLAVE 1, #0128 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPOWE J8913 TEL : (065) 42560861 FAX : (065) 62864015

Your Ref: Date: 15 Nov 2019
Qur Ref: CS/SMO1901 0055/Kvd3

The Motor Claims Department
S 0 GA

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __ SLW424Y .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 019 at the premises of M/s_LH EXPRESS MOTOR and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$ 672088 .

Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 26199 .

“Check” Items Amount : S8 500.00

Market Value : S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value S8 -

Nett Value * ﬁ -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages

at the rear o/s bodyv. = torg
Yours faithfully

Kenneth Kong

Licensed Appraiser



Yvonne Wnna (LKK Autn!

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 6:10 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; SUR

Subject: Arrangement for PRS for the vehicle SLW 424 Y. Our ref : CMTD1905224/THE
Attachments: SLW424Y PRELI ADVISE pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLw424Y
Date of survey : 12/11/2019
Number of days : 5 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: ywonnewong@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 3:21 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LH Motor Trading <dyeo.lhmotortrading@gmail.com:>

Subject: RE: Arrangement for PRS for the vehicle SLW 424 Y. Our ref : CMTD1905224/THE

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLW424Y,

Best Regards
Melvin Ye



Nivitha (LKK Auto

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 3:21 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Ce: LH Motor Trading

Subject: RE: Arrangement for PRS for the vehicle SLW 424 Y. Our ref : CMTD1905224/THE
Dear LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLW424Y.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: : .com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

< Gladg‘.f: Play

® App Store

FFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Persanal Accident, Home & Private Molor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer;: This &-mail. including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged infarmation. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delate this message

Privacy Paolicy Notice: Sampo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disciosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf) Please click hare for
our Frivacy Palicy

From: LH Motor Trading <dyeo.lhmotortrading@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 November, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Arrangement for PRS for the vehicle SLW 424 Y. Qur ref : CMTD1905224/THE

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We would like LKK Consultants Pie Lid (Kenneth Kong) to survey this case,
thank vou.

Regards,
Dick




On Mon, Nov 11,2019 at 11:17 AM Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD1905224/THE

Your Reference: SLK424Y

Without Prejudice

Date: 08 November 2019

Attention:

LH EXPRESS MOTOR TRADING

Dear Sir / Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING S5LW424Y & FBM6111G ON 07.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 09/11/2019.

The handler for this case is Ms Thelma Choo.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng




Kenneth Kong (North

2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jlimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

4 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert

Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

IHSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo $G

#  Dow d on tha
@& App Store

Download now &

For Travel, Personal Accident B Home [nsurance | @ For Travel Paruonal Accident, Home B Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail_including attachments, is Intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

3



and/ar hg'qily privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are nol the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privncy'Pulhy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to hoiding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to wham
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agants (acting on our behall). Please click hera for
our Privacy Palicy

From: LH Motor Trading <dyeo.lhmotortrading@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 9 November, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Arrangement for PRS for the vehicle SLW 424 Y.

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We attached a letter of PRS for the vehicle SLW 424 Y, please kindly let us

have the your list of your surveyors.

Regards,
Dick



LH Express Motor Trading

Blk 3038 Ang Mo Kio Ave 3 #01-405 Ang Mo
Kio Industial Park 2 Singapore 569541,

Emuil: dyveo lhmotortrading@ gmail.com

Fax: 64816131 Tel : 64817221

Yeo Choon Huan Eugene
Bik 314A Anchovale Link
#12-147

Singapore 541314,

Vehicle No : SLW 424 Y
Chassis No - MRHDD487TOFPOOO 100
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Lnit Price Amount

Make : Honda Mobilio 1.5L
Year : 2015
Ty Description
Estimate Cost OFf Repair
| Rear Bumper
| Rear Bumper Side Retainer RH
| Rear Fender RH
| Rear Fender Inner shield RH
I sei Rear Fender In r yhiel'Clips
Rear Bumper bower Garnish

Tail Lamp assy RH

Rear Door Assy RH

Rear Door Outer Handle RH
Rear Door Lock RH

Rear Shock Absorber RH
Rear Wheel Hup RH

— o E— e —

Special Nett

1 Rear Windscreen Sealant
| Rear Reverse Sensor

1 Tail Lamp Seal

I Rear Sport Rim RH

Blnnrey [1wior § Al
ij

Dettemy s563.70 —
$41.20 X
£856.70 —

P 5020 ¥

e 2500 X
AJP  $16830 X

r §235.70 -

A S81540 y

fen  $86.20 X

;t $156.20 X

—~ §180.00 X

T $250.00 ?’/
$3,438.60
Less 20% $687.72
§2,750.88

?#Jﬂ.‘
Ao $60.00

Fv 30000 A
v~ 53500 A

Per  $600.00 Zdora

ey (10-%
/3esn.



| Rear Tyre RH
Labour Charges

TO remove and replaced damaged parts including straightening
repasitioning replacement parts,

Supply Paint Material and necessary items. To respray replaced
and other affected panels

Reconnect wiring at the damage section and check for proper
functions.

To install reverse sensors, control unit. Re-connect wires harnes,

Check function.
To remove/refit rear windscreen and check water leakage.

To carry out antirust treatment on affected panels.

Girand Total :

Ju\ $300.00 K

Fe
$1.000.00 e
$1,200,00 ‘(‘"’f

§715.00 Zef

$100.00 Sy

s20000 A2

$100.00 _;‘:{

$6,720.88
“oc0 28



V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- v 51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX 6258 4315

Reg. Mo 1BBE0T19BR GST Reg. No. 19-9807188-R

Affiliated to Federation internationaie Des Exparts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Rel CS/ISMO19019955/Kydan2

60 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/08 Date: 04-12-20108

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048622

Code : SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, FEM B111G Veh. Inspected SLW 424Y
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1805224/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 11112018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA MOBILIO (&) c.c 1487
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MRHDD4870FPO00100 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 100266 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GDOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Fronl Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA amm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R18 YOKOHAMA a mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R16 YORKOHAMA a9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/11/2018 |inspection Date 121112018
Survey held at LH EXPRESS MOTOR TRADING
BLK 5038 ANG MO KIO AVE 3
#01-405 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2
SINGAPORE 559541
S5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|E5TII.MTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #801-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg. No 19.0607168-R Page No. 1ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLW 424Y
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED f 563.70 563,70
CRACKED
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 41.20 -
1|REAR FENDER RH BENT B56.TD BSB.TO
1|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD RH SERVICEABLE 50.20 -
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS MOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH NO SUCH PARTS 168,30 -
1| TAIL LAMP ASSY RH cuT 235.70 23570
1|REAR DOOR ASSY RH TO REPAIR SEE B25.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH SERVICEABLE 86.20 -
1|REAR DOOR LOCK RH TO REPAIR SEE 156.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH SERVICEABLE 180.00
1|REAR WHEEL HUP RH JAMMED 250.00 250.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -687.72 -381.22
2.750.88 1,524 B8
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 300,00 -
1| TAIL LAMP SEAL [SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|REAR SPORT RIM RH (SN) DENTED 600.00 2B0.00
1|BUMPER LOWER STICKER (SN) MNECESSARY 280.00 150.00
1|REAR TYRE RH (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1.575.00 470,00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFLACED DAMAGED PARTS 1.000,00 T00.00
INCLUDING STRAIGHTENING REFOSITIONING
REPLACEMENT PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR DDOR ASSY RH AND REAR DOOR LOCK RH
SUPPLY PAINT MATERIAL AND NECESSARY ITEMS.TD 1,200.00 600.00
RESPRAY REPLACED AND OTHER AFFECTED PANELS.

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18019855/Kyd3n2




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 199607188R  GST Reg. Mo, 18-860T168-R

RECONNECT WIRING AT THE DAMAGE SECTION AND 75.00

CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONS.

TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS,CONTROL UNIT.RE- 100.00
CONNECT WIRES HARNES.CHECK FUNCTION.

TO REMOVE/REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN AND CHECK 200.00
WATER LEAKAGE.

TO CARRY OUT ANTIRUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED 100.00

R‘&nnrl Ref No. CSJEM01N19955!KM

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Rapan i made sobsly for the wee snd beaehil of e Clien nemed gn ibe fronl pegs of this Report.
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